CITY OF

Galdwell, Ydalto

IDEQ
Attn: Todd Crutcher

GAR“EL';‘;TCOLAS Engineering Manager
S 1445 N. Orchard St.
(f) 208.455.3003 Boise, ID 83706
City Hall CC: James Craft
411 Blaine Street Date: 03/'26/20 19
Caldwell, Idaho 83605 RE: Ammonia
Post Office Box
P.O.Box 1179
Caldwell, Idaho 83606
For a list of the City
Council members, visit:
Wobeiia To Whom It May Concern,

www.cityofcaldwell.com

It has come to our attention, on March 26" 2019 that the City of Caldwell Waste Water
Treatment Plant produced an analysis result of 14.0 mg/L for ammonia on March 21% 2019. The
cause was found to be the construction which caused and offset in biology. Due to lack of draining
and rapid process changes the dead biology was being returned to the aeration basins causing

insufficient processing of ammonia.

This letter is to comply with IPDES permit #1D0021504 requirements of written notification of said

exceedance of ammonia. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,
Sal Arreola, City of Caldwell
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Prepared by
Roy Henson, Lab Tech, City of Caldwell




